



Fort Worth Independent School District
 Racial Equity Committee
Meeting Minutes
 Tuesday, October 8 2020 at 5:00 p.m.
 via Zoom

Committee Members Present:

Anderson, Sue	Darr, Anne	Jones, Trevon	Perez, Jonathan
Argumedo, Miguel	Dominguez, Nyssa	Krochmal, Dr. Max	Phillips, Quinton
Benavidez, Dr. Dorene	GarciaLopez, Norma	Lee, Yassmin	StarrMalone, Sonja
Breed, Sherry	Grover, Barbara	Mattingly, Dr. Cissy*	Turcios, Carlos
Chavez, Aracely	Hall, Mia	McKinney, Wanda	Williams, Jared
Cytron-Walker, Adena	Herrera, Alfonso	Nickerson, Porshé	
	Jones, Ebony	Pace, Brandi	

Committee Members Absent:

Balzer, Dr. Jill	Hodges, Charles	Poullard, Eric	Villalobos, Lupita
Bond, Clint	Luebanos, Anael		

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m.

Minutes from prior meeting approved

(W. McKinney asked if the handouts from the last meeting could be shared? B. Grover will send out)

Jonathan Perez motioned, Committee approved

Review Racial Equity Committee (REC) Meeting Protocol revised for Zoom

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Welcome back Mr. Phillips, Dr. Krochmal, Mrs. Breed and Mrs. Darr all made statements welcoming the committee back.
2. Go forward plans for the Racial Equity Committee (REC)
 - Discuss meeting day, time, and format
 - Historically, this committee originally met Mondays, then moved to Tuesdays however there are many Board meeting conflicts so the suggestion was made to move the meetings to

N. Garcia Lopez t Thank you for this spaceheffective communication from theDistrict, especially with the pandemic; I have a suggestion moving forward, I would like to be more

Q. Phillipst Yes

Q. Phillipst Please answer the poll for the new subcommittee 74% for, 26% against

A. Herrera t With the hotspots, students are using them to play games and using up data before using for school Are all our students getting 10 GB or is the data amount different across the District?

Q. Phillipst We can research that to the new COVID-19 subcommittee

S. Breed Dr. Mouton stated the new hotspots are unlimited Also, Dr. Mouton said employees have access to Google. There might be some policy issues regarding students

Q. Phillipst A. Herrera brought up a good point, hotspots are a bandaid. As a District, we are looking at other options and having conversations with many stakeholders

S. Breed We have a poll asking if you want to serve on your current committee or if you want to change your subcommittee

B. Grover t I am not sure if we should have a poll or not